

RE: Can you delete the last slide in the Judges deck and send to me. Thx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 Jan 2018 15:49:23 -0500
Attachments: Presentation to HOOPP - February 13_v3.pptx (174.92 kB)

No worries, see attached.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: January 29, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Re: Can you delete the last slide in the Judges deck and send to me. Thx

Yes. Sorry!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Can you delete the last slide in the Judges deck and send to me. Thx

Do you mean the HOOPP deck?

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: January 29, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Can you delete the last slide in the Judges deck and send to me. Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.